RicHARD L. NUNN & CoMPANY
Independent Oil Operators

P. O. Box 1856 PHONE 2-0917
AMARILLO. TEXAS

RICHARD L. NUNN October 25, 1951

J. BERTRAM TURNER
HAROLD O. GREEN

Mr. Elvis Utz, Gas Engineer

N. M. 0il Conservation Commission
Box 071

Santa te, New iexico

RE: Nunn-wallace #1
Sec. 30, T 20 N, R 30 E.
Union County, New kexico

Dear Mr. Utz,

The seven (7) inch casing has been obtained and arrange-
ments have been made with Halliburton for cementing same.
This is to notify you of our intention tc set this casing
in the above mentioned well at ©l7 feet. Jorrect notifica-
tion forms will be forwarded to you upon my return to Clayton
in the next few days.

I am indeed happy to have had the gportunity of meeting
you on your recent visit to Clayton and trust that I rmey have
the plezsure of seeing you again in the near future.

Sincerely yourc,
RICHARD L. NUKN ¢ COXFANY
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